

Country/Territory	Where should I submit my application?	More information
Albania	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Tirana	https://www.mzv.cz/tirana
Austria (Aktion)	Centre for International Cooperation in Education	https://www.dzs.cz/cz/aktion-ceska-republika-rakousko/
Belgium (Flanders)	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Brussels	https://www.mzv.cz/brussels
Belgium (Wallonia)	Wallonie – Bruxelles International	http://www.wbi.be/
Bosnia and Herzegovina	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Sarajevo	https://www.mzv.cz/sarajevo
Bulgaria	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Sofia	https://www.mzv.cz/sofia
Canada (Alberta)	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Ottawa	https://www.mzv.cz/ottawa
Colombia	Instituto Colombiano de Crédito Educativo y Estudios Técnicos en el Exterior	https://portal.icetex.gov.co/
Croatia	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Zagreb	https://www.mzv.cz/zagreb
Denmark	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Copenhagen	https://www.mzv.cz/copenhagen
Egypt	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Cairo	https://www.mzv.cz/cairo
Estonia	Archimedes Foundation	http://archimedes.ee/
Finland	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Helsinki	https://www.mzv.cz/helsinki/
France	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Paris	https://www.mzv.cz/paris
Georgia	Ministry of Education and Science of Georgia	http://mes.gov.ge/
Germany	Please see page 3	
Greece	Ministry of Education, Research and Religious Affairs of the Hellenic Republic	https://www.minedu.gov.gr/
Hungary	Tempus Közalapítvány	https://tka.hu/
India	Embassy of the Czech Republic in New Delhi	https://www.mzv.cz/newdelhi
Israel	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Tel Aviv	https://www.mzv.cz/telaviv
Italy	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Rome	https://www.mzv.cz/rome
Japan	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Tokyo	https://www.mzv.cz/tokyo/
Latvia	State Education Development Agency of Latvia	http://viaa.gov.lv/
Lithuania	Education Exchanges Support Foundation of Lithuania	https://www.smpf.lt/
Luxembourg	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Luxembourg	https://www.mzv.cz/luxembourg
Malta	Ministry for Education and Employment of Malta	https://education.gov.mt/
Mexico	Secretariat of Foreign Affairs of Mexico	https://www.gob.mx/sre
Mongolia	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Ulaanbaatar	https://www.mzv.cz/ulaanbaatar
Montenegro	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Podgorica	https://www.mzv.cz/podgorica
Netherlands	Embassy of the Czech Republic in the Hague	https://www.mzv.cz/hague
North Macedonia	Ministry of Education and Science of North Macedonia	http://www.mon.gov.mk/
Norway	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Oslo	https://www.mzv.cz/oslo
People's Republic of China	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Beijing	https://www.mzv.cz/beijing/
Poland	Narodowa Agencja Wymiany Akademickiej	https://nawa.gov.pl/
Portugal	Instituto Camões	https://www.instituto-camoes.pt/
Romania	Agenția de Credite și Burse de Studiu	https://roburse.ro/

Russian Federation	Please see page 4	
Serbia	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Belgrade	https://www.mzv.cz/belgrade
Slovakia	Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic	https://www.minedu.sk/
Slovenia	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Ljubljana	https://www.mzv.cz/ljubljana
South Korea	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Seoul	https://www.mzv.cz/seoul
Spain	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Madrid	https://www.mzv.cz/madrid
Sweden	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Stockholm	https://www.mzv.cz/stockholm
Switzerland	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Bern	https://www.mzv.cz/bern
Taiwan	Ministry of Education of Taiwan	https://www.edu.tw/
Ukraine	Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine	https://mon.gov.ua/
United Kingdom	Embassy of the Czech Republic in London	https://www.mzv.cz/london
USA	Please see page 5	
Vietnam	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Hanoi	https://www.mzv.cz/hanoi

Kdo se může hlásit / Eligible candidates / Es können sich bewerben	Kde bych měl(a) podat žádost o stipendium? / Where should I submit my application? / Wo kann ich mich um ein Stipendium bewerben?
Studenti slavistiky, bohemisté a učitelé češtiny spolkové země Hamburk Students of Bohemistic Studies, teachers of the Czech language from the Hamburg state Slawistikstudenten, Bohemisten und Tschechischlehrer des Bundeslandes Hamburg	Behörde für Bildung und Sport Susanne Lonscher-Räcke Hamburger Straße 35 D-22056 Freie und Hansestadt Hamburg https://www.hamburg.de/bsb/
Učitelé češtiny spolkové země Sasko Teachers of the Czech language from Saxony Tschechischlehrer des Bundeslandes Sachsen	Sächsisches Staatsministerium für Kultus Matthias Böhme Carolaplatz 1 D-01079 Dresden https://www.schule.sachsen.de/1741.htm
Studenti bohemistiky/slavistiky všech německých univerzit Students of Bohemistic/Slavonic studies from all universities Studenten der Bohemistik/Slawistik aller deutschen Universitäten	Dr. Astrid Winter Wissenschaftliche Mitarbeiterin Technische Universität Dresden Fakultät Sprach-, Literatur- und Kulturwissenschaften Institut für Slavistik Slavische Literaturwissenschaft Wiener Straße 48 01062 Dresden https://tu-dresden.de/gsw/slk/slavistik/studium
Studenti studijního programu Bohemicum Students of the Bohemicum Study programme Studenten des Studienprogramms Bohemicum	Bohemicum Regensburg - Passau Dr. Renate Sirota-Frohnauer (koordinátorka programu) Universitätsstr. 31 D-93053 Regensburg http://www.bohemicum.de/stipendienpraktika/stipendien.html
Učitelé češtiny, studenti češtiny středních a vyšších středních škol starší 18 let v Bavorsku Teachers of the Czech language, high school students over 18 years in Bavaria Tschechischlehrer, Studenten des sekundären und des tertiären Bildungsbereichs ab 18 Jahren	Bayerisches Staatsministerium für Unterricht und Kultus Salvatorstraße 2 80333 München https://www.km.bayern.de/ministerium/hochschule-und-forschung/international/international-studieren.html
Studenti bavorských vysokých škol a univerzit Students of Bavarian universities Studenten der bayerischen Hochschulen und Universitäten	Bayerisch-Tschechische Hochschulagentur (BAYHOST) Universität Regensburg D-93040 (Radka Bonacková) Regensburg http://www.btha.cz/cs/#
Lužičtí Srbové, učitelé, studenti starší 18 let a další zájemci Lusatian Serbs, teachers of the Czech language, students and others over 18 yrs interested in Czech Lausitzer Sorben, Lehrer, Studenten ab 18 Jahren und weitere Bewerber	DOMOWINA e. V. WITAJ - Sprachzentrum Dr. Beata Březanowa D-02625 Bautzen Postplatz 3 https://www.witaj-sprachzentrum.de/obersorbisch/sprachkurse/tschechisch/
Studenti studijního programu „Mezinárodní komunikace a translologie čeština-němčina“ Students of the Study programme „Czech-german international communication and translation“ Studenten des Studienprogramms „Interkulturelle Kommunikation und Translation Tschechisch-Deutsch“	Universität Leipzig Institut für Slawistik Dr. Christof Heinz (Studienfachberater) Beethovenstr. 15 04107 Leipzig https://slavistik.philol.uni-leipzig.de/start/

O stipendium pro ruské kandidáty se mohou přihlásit pouze studenti češtiny z těchto univerzit
 Заявку на стипендию могут подавать студенты нижеследующих российских вузов, изучающие чешский язык

Univerzita/ Название ВУЗа	Fakulty a katedry/ Факультеты и кафедры
Moskevská státní univerzita M. V. Lomonosova Московский государственный университет им. М. В. Ломоносова	Fakulta cizích jazyků a regionalistiky/Filologická fakulta, katedra slovanské filologie Факультет иностранных языков и регионоведения/Филологический факультет - Кафедра славянской филологии
Moskevský státní institut mezinárodních vztahů Московский государственный институт международных отношений	Katedra jazyků zemí střední a jihovýchodní Evropy Кафедра языков стран Центральной и Юго-Восточной Европы
Ruská státní humanitní univerzita Российский государственный гуманитарный университет	Katedra evropských jazyků/Katedra slavistiky a středoevropských výzkumů Кафедра европейских языков/Кафедра славистики и центральноевропейских исследований
Moskevská státní lingvistická univerzita Московский государственный лингвистический университет	Překladatelská fakulta Переводческий факультет
Volgogradská státní pedagogická univerzita Волгоградский государственный социально - педагогический университет	Centrum slovanské kultury Центр славянской культуры
Permská státní univerzita Пермский государственный университет	Katedra teoretické a aplikované jazykovědy Кафедра теоретического и прикладного языкознания
Sankt Petěrburgská státní univerzita Санкт-петербургский государственный университет	Fakulta cizích jazyků Факультет иностранных языков
Nižgorodská státní univerzita N. I. Lobačevského Нижегородский государственный университет им. н.и. лобачевского	Institut filologie a žurnalistiky Институт филологии и журналистики
Uralská federální univerzita Уральский федеральный университет	Katedra lingvistiky Департамент лингвистики

Country/Territory	Where should I submit my application?	More information
USA - Chicago	Consulate General of the Czech Republic in Chicago	https://www.mzv.cz/chicago
USA - Los Angeles	Consulate General of the Czech Republic in Los Angeles	https://www.mzv.cz/losangeles
USA - New York	Consulate General of the Czech Republic in New York	https://www.mzv.cz/newyork
USA - Washington, D.C.	Embassy of the Czech Republic in Washington	https://www.mzv.cz/washington